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COMPTROLLER GENLMAL OF THE UNITED STATES
WARHINGTON OC e

B-199909 August 12, 1980

The Honorable Melvin Price |
Chairman, Committee on Armed Services ﬁ
House of Representatives
Dear Nr. Chairman:

Bubject: Uranium Encichment Services Pricing

This responds to your June 19, 1980, letter in which
you disagre with our June 9, 1980, letter stating that
the present urarnium enrichment services pricing policy
constitutes a sunsidy to the nuclear industry which should
be eliminated. 1In part, you base your opinion on our own
previous position, staiLed in a September 25, 1967, reply
to » letter from the Joir* Commi _ce o~ Atomic Energy. In
that letter we found no basic 7 r assert ~g that the Atomic
Energy Commission's propose? enrichment services charge
Fcovided the nuclear industcy a s..sidy.

We do not believe our September 1967 and present
sitions on subsidies in enrichment services pricing are
nconsistent. We do, however, recognize the appearance of
inconsistency; and appreciate the opportunity to further
clarify our views,

Pirst, and hlhlr most important, we define "subsidy”
to include not only the provision of financial aid at

Pederal expense, but also “the public provisions of loans,
goods, services, etc., at lower prices than the recipients
would have to pay in the market, such as interest sunsidy.” 1/
Our June 9, 1980, letter points out that present law reguires
the Department of Energy to recover the Government's cost for
enrichment services over a reasonable period of time, but
prehibits the Department from including factors in its enrich-
ment services charge which would otherwvise be included {f
uianium enrichment was » private enterprise. Thus, present

1/"Terms Used in the tary Process,” by the Comptroller
General of the United States, July 1977, PAD-77-9.



law guarantees that nnr Department enrichment services charqge
will constitute a subsidy, using our definiticn of that term.
Also, it is important to note that in 1967 there was no
market place for uranium entichment services. At that time,
the Atomic Energy Commission was essentially tne supplier

of enriched uranium to the free world for use in nuclear
powerpiants. This is not true today, of course, with the
smecgence of two European consortia and the Soviet Union as
competitors.

It is also important to put our September 1967 letter
in the llllllﬂtl!l of the events occurring at tne time and
on which our position was based. At that time, the Atomic

Commission was establishing, for the very first time,

the price it would begin charging for uranium enriching
services on January 1, 1966. At that time, the legal basis
for setting the enrichment services charge was for the
recovery of "reasonable compensation” rather than the pres-
ent legal basis for recovery of the Government's costs. Under
the “reasonable compensation” concept, the Commission com-
puted a $22.50 basic unit cost, and then added a 53.50 contin-
gency for crisks and uncertainties, for a total charge of $26.00.

In announcing the proposed $26.00 charge, the Commission
sald the $3.50 contingency was computed based on a 7.5 percent
rate of return, and noted that for this purpose the 7.5 peccent
tate of return could be considered as a possible composite cost
of from debt and equity sources associated with a privately
financed enrichment enterprise, including an assessment of the
business risks associated w.th such an enterprise. The Commin-
sion chairman sized that cthe $26.00 charge was established
following analysis of unit costs averaged over various compalan
peciods and charges projecced for possible situatinis of pri-
vate ownership of enrlic t plants.

A8 you stated, in our September 1967 report we saw no
basis for asserting that a subsidy was being provided to the
domestic or foreign nuclear industry. Our position at that
:Ill wvas llll_il! based on (1) the Crarission's provision of

3.50, or over 15 percent, of the ba. '~ unit cost for con-
tingencies and (2) the inclusion of cha. 'es projected for
possible private ownership situation= in “he contingenc



To sum up, our September 1967 position that the proposed
enc ichment setvice change did not constitute a subsidy was
based on (1) the concept of chatging “ieasonable compensation”
an. (2) the provision of the contingency in the proposed charge,
including charges projected for possible private ownership.
On the other hand, our current position that the enrichment
service charge constitutes a subsidy is based on (1) the present
lav limiting the basis for the charge to recovery of the Govern-
meit's costs and (2) the fact that the Department is providing
enr ichment services at lower prices than the industry would
l1ikely have to pay in a private market,

We trust this clarifies the apparent inconsistency
between our 1967 and present positions about which you were

concer1ed-
since / /4‘_‘{‘
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troller General
of the United States
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